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This is a plain two-story brick house in the late Federal 
vernacular style. At each end of the house there is a stepped 
gable parapet with two chimneys. The chimney tops are corbeled 
in a vernacular form which can be traced back to Elizabethan 
practice. The facade has the typical five-bay division of the 
period, with a center entrance. The treatment of the door and 
window heads consists of vertical jointed bricks, instead of 
stone lintels or keystones. Otherwise the door and windows 
have no stylistic treatment. The sills are of sandstone. The 
double-hung sash have nine panes over six. There are two 
windows in the south end of the building, and one opening on 
the north end which has been bricked in.

At the south end there is a small one-story ell-shaped 
wing to the east. There is not general agreement as to whether 
it is older or younger than the main block. It has a door and 
two windows on the east side. There are two small square 
windows in the half-story gable of the east end. On the north 
side of the ell* there is a wooden frame lean-to, with a modern 
brick chimney.

The house faces Canal Road, which runs parallel to the 
Ohio-Erie Canal, a portion of which is a National Historic 
Landmark at this point. The land is in an area which is 
marginal to the proposed boundaries of the Cuyahoga Valley 
National Recreation Area and is being studied for possible 
acquisition.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This is one of the two earliest brick houses in the lower 
Cuyahoga Valley, built the same year as the construction of the 
Akron-Cleveland section of the Ohio-Erie Canal, It is a rare 
example of late Federal vernacular brick construction in its location.

Stephen Frazee settled on the land where the present house stands 
in 1812, and according to a county history was for many years "among 
the prominent pioneers." The tax records indicate that the house was 
built in 1826. That was the summer that construction work was 
actively in progress on the canal, which runs practically at the 
doorstep of the house, prior to its opening July 4, 1827, At the 
time of the next census (1830), Frazee was fifty years old, and he 
and his wife had seven children. He is also included in a list of 
Independence Township residents on the east side oft the Kiver in 
1843. In 1850 he was living in the house with a son-in-law. The 
house was acquired by John Hynton, the name by which it is locally 
known, in 1861. Frazee died in 1868.

A lengthy conjectural interpretation (1961) has tried to link 
the builder of the first Western Reserve College building in Hudson 
with this house and the Hale House of the same date, ten miles 
south on the west side of the river. This is based solely on the 
fact that they are all brick Federal vernacular buildings, but is 
completely undocumented.
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